Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 3:52 PM

To: ‘landon@adventure-energy.com’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD;
jamos@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov

Cc: hal@adventure-energy.com; 'Jim Orseth’; 'David J. Adkins'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Lonesome Dove 25 Fed 1

RE: [EXT] RE: Lonesome Dove 25 Fed 1

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5541.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: landon@adventure-energy.com <landon@adventure-energy.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov

Cc: hal@adventure-energy.com; 'Jim Orseth' <Jorseth@rubiconoilandgas.com>; 'David J. Adkins'
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Lonesome Dove 25 Fed 1

Please find attached Form C-141 regarding the release described below.

Landon Goodgion, P.E.

From: landon@adventure-energy.com <landon@adventure-energy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:23 PM

To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'victoria.venegas@state.nm.us'
<victoria.venegas@state.nm.us>; 'robert.hamlet@state.nm.us' <robert.hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'jamos@blm.gov'
<jamos@blm.gov>; 'dmckinne@blm.gov' <dmckinne@blm.gov>

Cc: 'hal@adventure-energy.com' <hal@adventure-energy.com>; 'Jim Orseth' <Jorseth@rubiconoilandgas.com>
Subject: Lonesome Dove 25 Fed 1

Rubicon Oil & Gas, LLC (194266)
Lonesome Dove 25 Fed #1
APl 30-015-31698



1500’ FNL & 1980’ FEL, G-25-16S-29E
32.8958244, -104.0261078

Please allow this email to serve as immediate notification of a release in excess of 25 barrels that took place at the
above referenced location. Recovery is ongoing. We will follow up with C-141.

Landon Goodgion, P.E.
Adventure Energy Services, Inc.
0: (432) 684-8006

C: (432) 813-1668

500 W. Texas Ave., Suite 600
Midland, TX 79701



